UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES

)
The Secretary, United States Department of )
Housing and Urban Development, )
on behalf of Michael Paluszek, )
)
Charging Party, )
)
V. } FHEO No. 02-08-0008-8
)
ST Owner LP and Tishman Speyer PCVST, )
Management LLC, )
)
Respondents. )
)
CHARGE OF DISCRIMINATION
JURISDICTION
1. On or about October 3, 2007, Complainant, Michael Paluszek (“Complainant”

or “Mr. Paluszek™), filed a verified complaint with the Department of Housing
and Urban Development (“HUD”), alleging Respondents violated the Fair
Housing Act, as amended in 1988, 42 U.S.C. §§ 3601 ef seq. (“Act™), on the
basis of disability. In particular, Complainant alleged Respondents denied his
request to retain two small companion dogs as a reasonable accommodation.
42 U.S.C. §§ 3604 (£)(3)(B).

The Act authorizes the Secretary of HUD to issue a Charge of Discrimination
(“Charge”) on behalf of aggrieved persons following an investigation and a
determination that reasonable cause exists to believe that a discriminatory
housing practice has occurred. 42 U.8.C. § 3610(g) (1) and (2). The
Secretary has delegated to the General Counsel (54 Fed. Reg. 13121), who has
re-delegated to the Regional Counsel (67 Fed. Reg. 44234), the authority to
issue such a charge, following a determination of reasonable cause.

The Director of the Office of Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity for the
New York/New Jersey Region, on behalf of the Assistant Secretary for
FHEOQ, authorized this Charge because he has determined after investigation
that reasonable cause exists to believe that a discriminatory housing practice

has occurred. HUD’s efforts to conciliate the complaint were unsuccessful.
See 42 U.S.C. § 3610(b).



LEGAL AUTHORITY IN SUPPORT OF CHARGE

4. It is unlawful to refuse to make reasonable accommodations in rules, policies,
practices, or services, when such accommodation may be necessary to afford a
handicapped person equal opportunity to use and enjoy a dwelling. 42 U.S.C.
§ 3604(f) (3) (B).

PARTIES:

5. Complainant is a recovering alcoholic, who suffers from recurrent refractory
depression. He resides in the Stuyvesant Town apartment complex
(hereinafter referred to as “ST”) at 440 East 20" Street, Apt. 8G, New York,
NY 10005. Complainant is represented by Darryl M. Vemon, Esq., Vernon &
Ginsburg, LLP, 261 Madison Avenue, New York, NY 10016.

6. Respondents ST Owner LP and Tishman Speyer PCVST Management LLC

are the owners and managers of ST. Respondents are represented by S.
Steward Smith, Esq., Belkin Burden Wenig & Goldman, LLP, 270 Madison
Avenue New York, N.Y. 10016.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS IN SUPPORT OF CHARGE

7.

10.

Complainant’s tenancy at ST commenced in 1999. His lease contained a no-
pet provision.

In 2003, Complainant was diagnosed with recurrent refractory depression,
impeding his ability to work and socialize and interfering with other daily
activities. Because other treatments, including medication, were not
alleviating Complainant’s depression, his physician prescribed an emotional
support animal as an alternative form of therapy.

Respondents maintained a policy and practice of requiring tenants who were
entitled to keep support animals as a reasonable accommodation to acquire a
liability insurance policy of not less than $300,000.00.

In January 2006, Complainant obtained two Havanese dogs—one weighs six
pounds, the other 16 pounds.



11.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Because of his dogs, on or about July 13, 2007, Respondents served
Complainant with a “Notice to Cure” his alleged breach of its no pet policy.
Thereafter, on or about August 23, 2007, Respondents served Complainant
with a “Notice of Termination” of his lease.

On August 28, 2007, Complainant requested that Respondents permit him to
keep his dogs as a reasonable accommodation. In support of his request.
Complainant submitted a letter from his doctor verifying his need of a support
animal.

Nevertheless, in September 2007, Respondents commenced holdover
proceedings in state court to evict Complainant from his apartment in ST.

Complainant has had both dogs for over a year and a half and they have
become a vital part of Complainant’s life, tempering his depression and
enabling him to cope with the activities of daily life.

Complainant has suffered emotional and financial damages because
Respondents have refused to grant him a reasonable accomodation and have
attempted to evict him from his home.

FAIR HOUSING ACT VIOLATIONS:

17.  Respondents have violated the Act by refusing to make reasonable
accommodations in its rules, policies, practices, or services, when such
accommodation was necessary to afford Complainant an equal opportunity to
use and enjoy his dwelling. 42 U.S.C. § 3604(f)(3)(B); 24 C.F.R. § 100.204.

CONCLUSION:

WHEREFORE, the Secretary of HUD, through the Office of General Counsel
and pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 3610(g) (2) (A), hereby charges the Respondents with
engaging in discriminatory housing practices in violation of 42 U.S.C. §§ 3604(f)(2) and
(3)(B) and prays that an order be issued that:

1.

Declares that the discriminatory housing practices of the Respondents as set
forth above violate the Fair Housing Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 3601 et seq.;

Enjoins Respondents, their agents, employees, and successors, and all other
persons in active concert or participation with them, from refusing to make
reasonable accommodations in rules, policies, practices, or services, when
such accommodations may be necessary to afford such person equal
opportunity to use and enjoy a dwelling pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 3612(g)(3);



3. Awards such damages pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 3612(g)(3) as will fully
compensate the Complainant for the emotional distress and financial cost
associated with defending the eviction proceedings caused by Respondents’
discriminatory acts pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §§ 3604(f)(1) and (3)(B);

4. Awards a civil penalty against the Respondents for each violation of the Act,
pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 3612(g)(3); and

5. Awards such additional relief as may be appropriate under 42 U.S.C. §
3612(2)(3).

Respectfully submitted,
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U.S. Department of Housing and
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Date: April 30, 2008



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that the foregoing “Charge of Discrimination,” “Notice,” and
“Determination” in Paluszek v. ST Owner LP, et al., FHHEO No. 02-08-0008-8, was sent

via overnight mail:

Michael Paluszek (Complainant)
440 East 20" Street, Apt. 8G
New York, NY 10009

Darryl M. Vernon (Complainant’s Counsel)
Vernon & Ginsburg, LLP

261 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10016

(212) 949-7300 and (F)(212) 697-4432

ST Owner LP (Respondent)

c¢/o Tishman Speyer PCVST Management LLC
317 Avenue C

New York, NY 10009

Tishman Speyer PCVST Management LLC (Respondent)
317 Avenue C
New York, NY 10009

S. Steward Smith, Esq. (Respondents Counsel)
Belkin Burden Wenig & Goldman, LLP

270 Madison Avenue

New York, New York 10016

(212) 867-4466 and (F) (212) 297-1859

And:

By Overnight Mail and Fax:

Chief Docket Clerk

Office of Administrative Law Judges
451 7" Street, SW, Room 3142
Washington, DC 20410

(202) 708-4266 and (F) (202) 708-3722

This 28% day of April 2008.

Thomas Ellwood, Paralegal Specialist
U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development



Office of Regional Counsel
26 Federal Plaza, Suite 3500
New York, New York 10278
(212) 542-7217



